MEETING PLACE: 13016 BELLE RIVER ROAD, RILEY, MICHIGAN 48041

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Titus at 7:00p.m.	
Pledge of Allegiance	
Roll Call: Trustee Mark Baranowski, present; Trustee Duane Hagle, present; Clerk Deborah Rhein, excused; Treasurer Dawn Sawicki-Franz, present; Supervisor Al Titus, present.	Roll Call
Citizens Wishing to Address the Board: Resident Suzette Loewer informed the RTB of misspelled name from March 6 minutes. She also asked for an update on the Hill Road violation. AT stated that a registered letter was sent from the township that stated they have 21 days to respond to the letter. If they do not respond, the township attorney will file a complaint with the court against the residents. They will then have another 28 days to respond to the court complaint. If they do not respond the township will take legal action. AT will speak with the attorney about editing the letter to state, "cease and desist." Resident Doug Pratt inquired about the Fetty mining bond status. AT stated he will speak with the township attorney regarding the bond. Resident Eric Drummond inquired about his first responder invoice. DSF explained the township procedure.	Citizens Guest Speakers
Guest Speakers: N/A	
Accept Agenda: DSF made the motion to accept the agenda with additions to New Business, C. Mining Bond, seconded by MB. All in favor, motion carried.	Accept Agenda
Approve Minutes from March 27, 2018: DH motioned to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by MB. All in favor, motion carried.	Approve Minutes
Treasurer's Summary: MB motioned to approve the Treasurer's Summary as presented, seconded by DH. All in favor motion carried.	Treasurer's Summary
Approval of the Bills as Presented: MB motioned to approve the bills with General Check #'s 22945 to 22955 in the amount of \$19,764.98, seconded by DH. Roll Call: DH-yes, DSF-yes, AT-yes, MB-yes. All in favor, motion carried.	Approval of Bills
Old Business: A. Roads: The Annual Road Trip will be on April 5, 2018.	Old Business
 B. Fire: DSF stated the fire payments have been made for Memphis and Emmett. 	
C. Collections: N/A	
D. Bond Refunds: N/A	

E.	Ordinance #19 Blight: DSF motioned to amend Ordinance # 19 Blight <i>as</i>	
	<i>presented</i> , seconded by DH. Roll Call: DSF-yes, AT-yes, MB-yes, DH-yes. All in favor, motion carried.	
New B	usiness	New Business
Α.	Resolution #07-18 Hough Road Bridge Request for Federal and State Funds: AT motioned to approve Resolution #07-18 Hough Rd. Bridge Request for Federal and State funds, seconded by DSF. Roll Call: AT-yes, MB-yes, DH-yes, DSF-yes. All in favor, motion carried.	Z
В.	Parking Lot: DSF motioned to table the parking lot, seconded by DH. All in favor, motion carried.	2×
C.	Mining Bond: MB motioned to amend the mining cash surety bond to be changed from \$10,000 to \$50,000, seconded by DH. Roll Call: MB-yes, DH-yes, DSF-yes, AT-yes. All in favor, motion carried.	
Comm	ittee Reports:	Committee Reports
Α.	Planning Commission: N/A	Reports
В.	Parks and Recreation: The office will look into the current Riley Township P & R Facebook page. Discussion of Spring Festival. MB motioned to allot \$1,350 for P & R for the stated expenses, seconded by DH. Roll Call: DH- yes, DSF-yes, AT-yes, MB-yes. All in favor, motion carried.	
C.	Zoning Board of Appeals: There will be a meeting on April, 12 th @ 7pm regarding setbacks for a solar array.	
D.	Ordinance Enforcement: AT stated that sadly the township lost a resident to a target shooter due to an inadequate back stop. AT read an email from a resident regarding the incident. AT stated that residents need to contact their state representative and ask for legislative change for target shooting.	
Corres	pondence: N/A	
Announcements: Discussion of Village of Capac medical marijuana plant.	Correspondence	
Closing to the	g Comments from the Board: DH asked the RTB if they would like him to go PC to create a fence ordinance. AT stated that Mel McNutt will be the g inspector alternate for Doug Wendland.	Announcements

RILEY TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING MINUTES MEETING DATE: April 3, 2018 MEETING PLACE: 13016 BELLE RIVER ROAD, RILEY, MICHIGAN 48041

	Closing
Next Regular Meeting: May 1, 2018 at 7:00 P.M.	Comments
Motion to adjourn made by MB, seconded by DH. All in favor, motion carried.	
Macting adjourned at 9:42n m	Next Meeting
Meeting adjourned at 8:43p.m.	Adjournment
Respectfully submitted by,	
Heather Panches-Miller, Recording Secretary	